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IN THE I'NITED STATES DISTRICT COIJRT
FOR TIIE EATITERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

United StaEs of ArrEric€ and
Dopartment of Envilonmsntal Probdion

v.

Gty of Lancasbr, Pennsrvania

CIVILACTION

NO.
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and Human Services Social Security Benefis.

12t19t17 /s/ Donna D. Duor UniEd States of America

(e) Special Management - Cases that do trot fall into tracks (a) thrcugh (d) that are
commonly refu to as complex and thar need special or intense management by
the court. (Sec reverse side of this form for a detailed explanation of special
nranagement canes.)

(f) Standard Management - Cases that do not fall into any one ofthe other tacks.

()

()
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IN TIIE UMTED STATf,S DISTRICT COURT
FORTIM EASTENN I'ISTRICT OT PENNSYLVANIA

I.]NITED STATES OF AMERJCA,
ond

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA,
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

Civil Action No.
Plaintiffs,

CITY OF LANCASTE& PENNSYLVANIA,

Defendant.

Judge

The United Sates of America, by authority of the Attomey General, and through the

undercigned attorncys on behalf of tlre Administrator of the United States Environmenal

Protection Agency ('EPA"), and the Commonwealth of Pcnnsylvaniq Doparfitent of

Environmental Protection ("PADEF), file this Complaint, and allege as follows:

L This is a civil action punrunt to Sections 309(b) and (d) ofthe Federal Clcan

Water Act ('Clean Water Act" or "CWA"), 33 U.S.C. $$ l3l9 O) and (d), and statc law, for

p€rmane|rt injunctive relief and assessment of civil pcnalties against the City of Lancastcr'

Pennsylvania ('Lancaster' or "Defendant'), for violstions arising from Defendant's operation oi

a wastewstcr featnent plant, sanitary sewer systcm, and combined sewer, stormwater, and other

wastewater oollection systEm. The Unit€d States and PAITEP allege that Defendant discharged

and/or continues to discharge pollrfants, including sewage, into the watcrs of the United States in

violation of Section 301(a) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. $ l3l l(a), and thc conditions and limitations
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of National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES') pemits issued to l,ancaster by

PADEP, pursuant to Section 402(b) ofthe CWA, 33 U.S.C.$ 1342(b), and the Pennsylvania

Clean Stleams Law ("Clean Streams Law'), Act of June 22,1987,P.5.1937, as amended,35

P.S. $$ 691.1-591.t001.

2. Pursuant to Section 3(D(e) of the Clean Water Act, when a municipality is a party

to a civil action brought by the United Sates un&r Section 309 of the Clean Water Act, 33

U.S.C. l3l9(e), "the Sarc in which the municipality is locatcd shall be joined as a party." The

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, through the PADEP, joins in this Complaint alleging violations

ofthe Clean Streams Law arising out ofthe same operative facts as arc alleged in this Complaint

3. PADEP is the agency within the Commonwealth that is charged with thc duty and

authority to administer and enforro, inter aliq the Clean Steams Law, thc Act of June 22, 1937,

as amended,35 P.S. $ 691.1-691.1001. PADEP is a *state water pollution contol agenoy" and

*person" 
as defincd in Section 502(l) and (5) ofthe CWA, 33 U.S.C. Section 1362(l) and (5).

PADEP has authority to join in this Complaint pusuent to Section 601 of the Clean Sreams

Law,35 P.S. Section 691.501. PADEP allegcs tlrat Lancaster discharged and/or continues to

discharge pollubnts, including sewage, into wat€rs of the Commonwealth in violation of

Sections 201,202, and 401 ofthe Clean Sheams Law,35 P.S. Section 691.201,691.202, and

591.401, and the nrles and rcgulations promulgated thereunder.

4. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject m.tter ofthis action pursuant to

Sections 3(D(b) and (d) of the CWA,33 U.S.C. $$ l3l9@) and (d), and 28 U.S.C. $$ 1331,

1345, and 1355.

2
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5. This Court has supplemental jurisdicion over the PADEP Commonwealth law

claims alleged herein pursuant to 28 U.S.C. $ 1367(a) because the Commonweahh claims are so

related o the fedcral claims as to form part ofthe same case or contov€rsy.

6. Venue is proper in thc Eastcm District of Pennsylvania Pursuant to 28 U.S'C. $$

l39l(b) and 1395(a), and Section 309(b) ofdre CWA,33 U.S.C. $ 1319@), because it is the

judicial district where D€fendrnt is located, where a subst ntial part ofthe events or omissions

giving rise to the claims occrrred, and where the allcged violations occuned.

7. Authority to bring this action is vested in the Attomey General of the United

States under Section 506 of the CWA,33 U.S.C. $ 1366, and 28 U.S.C. $$ 516 and 519. As a

signaory to this Complaint, PADEP has notice of the commencement of this action, as required

by Section 309(b) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. $ l3lg(b).

8. Defendant is a municipality located in the Commonwcalth of Pennsylvania.

9. Defendant is a "persod'within thc meoning of Section 5(D(5) of the CWA, 33

U.S.C. g t362(5) and Section I ofthe Clean Streams Law, 35 P.S. $ 591.1, and a "municipality"

within the meaning of Section 502(4) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. $ 1362(4).

10. Defendant has the power to sue and be sued. 53 Pa. C'S.A. $ 560(dX2).

I l. Defendant owns and operates a "tr€atment works" as that term is defined in

Section 212(2) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. $ 129(2), and a "publicly owned treauncnt

works" ("POTW'), as that term is dcfincd in EPA regulations implementing the CWA, 40 C.F.R.

g 122.2 (cross referencing the definition rt 40 C.F.R. $ 403.3(q)).

3
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12. The purpose of the Clcan Water Act is to .testore and maintain thc chemical,

physical and biological integrity of the Nation's waters." 33 U.S.C. $ l25l(a). The Clean Warcr

Act establishes a national goal to eliminatc the discharge ofpollutants into navigsble waters. 33

u.s.c. $ l2sl(a)(l).

13. Section 301(a) ofthe Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. g 13lt(8), prchibits the

discharge of any pollutant by any perso n excrela, inter alia, as authorizcd by an MDES permit

issued by EPA or an authorized Statc pursuant to Section 402 ofthe Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C.

$ 1342.

14. Section 502(12) ofthe Clean Warcr Act, 33 U.S.C. g 1352(12), defines

"discharge ofa pollutant" to include "any addition ofany pollutant to navigable waters from any

point source."

15. Section 502(6) ofthe Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. g 1362(6), includes 'sewage"

in the definition of the term'lollutdlt"

16. Section 502(7) ofthe Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. g 1362(7), defines ,havigable

waters" to be the '\raters ofthe Unircd Statcs, including the t€rritorial seas."

17. Section 502(14) of the Clean Warct Acg 33 U.S.C. g 1362(14), defincs .,point

source" as "any discernable, confined and discrete mnveyance . . . from which pollutants are or

may be discharged. "

18. Section ,102(q) of the Clean WaGr Ac! 33 U.S.C. $ 1342(q), provides that cach

permit, order, or decree issued after December 2 I , 2000, for dischargcs from a municipal

combincd sewer systcm shall conform to EPA's Combincd Sewer Overllow Control policy

('CSO Policy"), 59 Fed. Reg. 18688 (April 19,1994).

4
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19. Section 402(a) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. $ 1342(a), provides thgt the

Administsator of the EPA may issue MDES permiB to authorize the discharge of pollutants into

waters ofthe United States, subject to the conditions snd limitations set forth in such permits.

20. Section 402(b) of the Clean Watcr Act, 33. U.S.C. $ 1342@), pmvides that a state

may establish its own permit progranl and after recciving EPA's authorization of tht program,

may issue NPDES pcrmits within its juridiction.

21. At all times relevant to this Complaint, the Commonweallh, through PADEP, has

been authorized by the Adminisrator of EPA to issue MDES permits in Pennsylvania, and it

docs so in accordance with its Clean Soeams Law,35 P.S. section 691.1 et seq. On luJry 1,197t,

EPA authorized PADEP to administer an NPDES pmgram.

22. EPA retains concurcnt enforEement authority pursuant to Section 402(i) ofthe

Clesn Water Act, 33 U.S.C. $ 1342(i).

23. 40 C.F.R Parts 12:2-125 ccdity frE rcgulatory rcquirernents for the MDES

Fogram.

24. 40 C.F.R. Section 122.41 sets forlh specific conditions applicable to all NPDES

permits.

25. Combined sewer systems C'CSS") ar€ wsstewat r oollection systems owned by a

State or municipality desigred to carry saniary sewagc (domestic, commerciel and industial

wsstewaErs) and storm water (surface drainage from rainfall or snowrnelt) through a single pipe

to a POTW. CSO Policy, 59 Fed. Reg. at 18589 (April 19,1994). In periods of rainfall or

snowmelt, total wastewater flows cur exceed the capacity ofthe CSS and overflow directly to

surface watcr bodies, such as lakes and creeks, These overflows are called combined sewer

overllows ('CSOs"). CSO Policy, 59 Fed. Reg. at 8691-94 (April 19,1994).

5
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25. The CSO Policy defmes a CSO as the discharge from a combined sewer system at

a poht prior to the sewage teatnent plant that consists of mixtures of domestic s€wage,

industrial and commercial wastewaters, .nd storm watEr runoff 59 Fed. Reg. 18591-94 (April

19, t994)-

27. The CSO Policy rcquires the submission of a ..Long Term Control plan,,

('LTCP") to describe how the POTW will minimizc or prevent CSOs and achieve compliance

with the Clean W1tdjr Aat Id.

28. Section II.C.4 ofthe CSO policy requires, among other things, that lhe LTCP

evaluate contols that would be necessary to achiwe a range of overllow events per year,

including zero overflow events per year or up to 100% captlr€, by making a reasonable

assessment of cost and performance, suffrcient to meet Clean Water Act r€quircments. Id

29. Section II.C.4 ofthe CSO Policy also requircs, among other things, that the LTCp

consider expansion ofPorw secondary and primary capacity in the cSo abatement altemative

analysis. 1d.

30. Scction II.C.S ofthe CSO Policy rcquires that Defendanfs LTCp include

cosvperformance cuwes to demonstsate the relationships among the range of altematives

r€quired under Section II.C.4 to dctermine wherc the increment ofpollution reduction achieved

diminishes compared to the increased cost (s.k.B. ,,knee of the curvc analysis'). Id.

3 l. The CSO Policy rcquires pennittees with CSOs to implement the Nine Minimum

Controls ('NMCs'), which are technologr-based actions designed o rcduce CSOs and their

effects on receiving water quality. .Id.

32. Section 309(b) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. g l3l9(b), authorizes the

Administator of EPA to commence a civil action to obtain apprcpriatc rclief, including a

5
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pennanent or temporary iqiunction, whcn any person discharges without a permit in violation of

Section 301 of the Clean WarcrAct,33 U.S.C. $ 13l l, or violates any permit condition or

limitation in an NPDES permit issued pursuant o Section 402 of dre Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C.

$ 1342.

33. Section 309(d) of the Clean Water Ac! 33 U.S.C. $ l3l9(d), and 40 C.F.R g 19.4

establish ma:<imum civil penalties for violations of the Clean Watcr Act, including violations of

any condition or limitation in a permit issued pursuant to Section ll()2 of the Clean Waier Ac! 33

U.S.C. $ 1342. The maximum civil penalty per day per violation of the Clean Wabr Act is

$37,500 for violations occurring on or before November 2, 2015, and $51,5?0 per day per

violation ofthe Clean Water Act for violations occurring affEr Nov€flrber 2, 2015. See Fedeml

Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment Act of 1990, as amended by the Debt Collection

Imprcvcment Act of 1996, and dre Federal Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustnert Act

Improvements Act of2015,28 U.S.C. $ 2461 note; Pub. L. 114-74, Sedion 701.

PENNSYLVANH STATUTORY BACKGROUNI)

34. Sections 201 and 202 ofthe Clean Stsesrns[^aw,35 P.S. gg 691.201 arnd 691.202,

prohibit the discharge of sewage by any person or municipality into any watcrs ofthe

Commonwealth except in compliance with a permit issued under Section 202 of the Clean

Steams Law,35 P.S. $ 691.202.

35. Section 92a.2 ofthe PADEP's rcgulations, 25 Pa. Code 92a.2, defines "discharge"

as "an addition ofany pollutant to surface waters ofthis Commonwealth from a point source."

36. Soction 92a.2 ofthe PADEP'S rcgulations, 25 Pa. Code 92a.2, defines "pollutant"

as "a contaminant or other alt€ration ofthe physical, chemical, biotogical or radiological

7
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integrity of surface w.ter that causes or has the porcntial to cause pollution as defined in section

I ofthe State Act (35 P. S. $ 691.1)."

37. Section I ofthe Clean Steams Law,35 P.S.691.1, states that "sewage" "shall be

oonstrued to include any substrnce that contains any ofthe walrte products or excrementitious or

other discharge finom the bodies of human beings or animals."

38. Section I of the Cleur Streams Law,35 P.S.691.1, states thar "Mate$ ofthe

Commonwealth" "shall be construed to include any and all rivers, sheams, creeks, riwlets,

impoundments, ditchcs, water courses, storm s€wers, lakes, dammed watcr, ponds, springs and

all other bodies or channels ofconveyance ofsurfacc and underground water, or ports ther€of,

whether natrral or artificial, within or on the boundaries of this Commonwealth."

39. Section 9.5 of the PADEP's regulations, 25 Pa. Code $ 92.5, provides that an

MDES Pemit satisfies the permit requirement of Scotion 202 of the Clean Steams Law, 35

P.S. $ 591.202.

40. Section 601 of the Clean Streams Law, 35 P.S. $ 691.601, provides in pertinent

part:

(a) Any activity or condition declared by this act to be a nuisance or which is otherwise
in violation ofthis act shsll be sbatable in the manner provided by law or equity for
the abatcment ofpublic nuisances.

41. Section 6l l ofthe Pennsylvania Clean Steams Law, 35 P.S. $ 691.61I, provides

in pertincnt port:

It shall be rmlawful to fail to comply with any rule or regulation of the departnrent or
to fail to comply with any orrder or permit or licenses of the d€psrtment, to v-iolate any
of the provisions of this act or nrles and regulations adopted hercundcr, or any order
or permit or licenses ofthe deportnent, to cause air or lvater pollution, or to hinder,
obstsuct, pr€vent or intcrfere with the department or its personnel in the performance
ofany duty hereunder or to violate the provisions of lt Pa C.S. Section 4903
(relating to false swearing) or 4904 (relating to unswom falsifications to authorities).

E
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Any person or municipality engaging in such conduct shall be subject to the
provisions of Sections 601,602, and 605.

42. Section 605 ofthe Clean Sheams Law, 35 P.S. $ 691.605, provides in pertinent

psrt:

In addition to proceeding under any other remedy available at law or equity for a
violation ofprovision of this act, rule, regulations, order ofthe department, or
condition ofany permit issued pursuant to this act, the depar[nent, after hearing, may
asscss a civil penalty upon a pennn or municipality for such violation. Such a
penalty may be assessed whether or not the violation was willful. The civil penalty so
assessed shall not exceed tcn thousard dollars ($10,000) per day for each violation.

43. Pursuant to Section 605 ofthe Clean Strcams Law,35 P.S. $ 691,605, the court

may impose civil penalties up to $10,000 per day for each violation.

44. Defendant owns and operates a "trednent works" as that term is defined in

Section 212(2) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. S 12y2, and25 Pa. Code 92a.2, and a "publicly owned

tcauncnt wo*s" ("POTW') as that rcrm is defined in EPA regulations implernenting the CWA,

40 C.F.R. g 122.2 (cross-referencing the definition at 40 C.F.R. g 403.3(q)) and 25 Pa. Code

92a.2.

45. The Lancaster Advanced Wasrcwater Tr€atment Plant ('Treatnent Plant''),

located at 1220 New Danville Pike, Lancaster, PA 17602, is, and at all timcs rclcvant herein has

been, the POTW that serves the City of t ancaster and portions of sevcral srurormding tributary

municipalities, including Manheim Township, Lancaster Township, East and West Lampcter

Townships, Strasburg Borough, Stasburg Township, Upper Leacock Township, West Earl

Township, Manor Township, Pequea Township, and East Hempfield Township, for a total

service population qf apprcximat€ly 140,0fi) persons.
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46. At all times relevant herein, Defendant has owned and operated thc collection

system, which consists of approximately 88 miles of combined scwer pipe and about 60 miles of

separste sanittry sewer pipe, manholes, and other associated appurtenances (collectively, the

"Collection System ').

47. At all times rclevant herein, Defendant has ovmd operated, and maintained the

Treatment Plant and the Collection System (coltectively, the ..Combined Scwer System).

48. Pursurnt to Section 402(a) ofthe Clean Watcr Ao! 33 U.S.C. g 1342(a), and

Section 202 of the Clean Streams Law, 35 P.S. 691.202, PADEp issucd to Laricaster MDES

Permit No. PA0026743 on October 26, 2005 C2005 Pemit"). This NPDES permir was re-

issued on July 28, 2010, and effective on August l, 2010 (.2010 Permit,,). pADEp issued an

amendment to the 2010 Permit on June 18, 2012, which modified the requirpment to check and

clean catch basins from twice a year to 'ho less frequently than once per year,,,

49. At all times relcvant herein, Defendant has ..disoharged," and continucs to

discharge, "pollutants" from its treatnent works within thc meaning of Sections 502(6) urd (12)

ofthe Clean Watcr Act, 33 U.S.C. $$ t 362(6) and (12), and Sections 201 and 202 ofthe Cteans

Steams Law, 35 P.S. 691.201 and 691.202, from "point sources', within the meaning of Section

502(14) ofthe Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. g 1362(14), into rhe Conestoga River. The

Conestoga River flows into the Susquehanna River, which flows into the Chesapeake Bay.

50. The Conestoga River is a "navigable water" within the meaning of Section 502(7)

of the Clean Water Ac! 33 U.S.C. g 1362(7), and "rxater of the Commonwealth,, within the

meaning of Section I ofthe Clean Strcams Law,35 P.S. g 591.1

l0
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51. Sewage, commercial and industrisl waste, and their constituents 8r€'?ollutants'

within the meaning of Section 505(5) of the Clean Water Act,33 U.S.C. $ 1362(6), and within

the meaning of"pollution" under Section I ofthe Clean Streams Law,35 P.S. $ 691.1

52. The outfalls from which L,ancaster discharges are "point sources" within the

meaning of Section 502(14) ofthe Clean WaterAct,33 U.S.C. $ 1362(14).

53. During certain rainfall events, the volume ofwastcwater entering the Combined

Sewer System exceeds the hydraulic capacity ofthe sewes ud/or the beafinent facility. In

tlose circumstances, the Collection System will discharge untseated combined sewage from

certain designated oufalls, known as combined sewer outfalls.

54. Whan combined sewage discharges from a combined sewer oufall into a

receiving water body, the event is known as a combined sewer overflow ('CSO").

55. The combined scwcr oufalls from which Lancastcr discharges are "point sources"

within the meaning of Section 502(14) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. $ 1362(14).

56. Pursuant to the CSO Policy, 59 Fed. Reg. 18589 (April 19, 1994), CSOs are point

sources subject to NPDES pemit rcquir€ments, including both technolory-based and water

quality-based requircments of the Clean Water Act.

57. The combined sewage that Defendant discharges from its combined sewer outfalls

contains raw sewage and slorm watcr runoff.

58. Discharges ftom a scwage treatment plant arc discharges from a Point source that

require an MDES permit pursuant to Sections 301 and 402 of the Act, 33 U.S.C. $$ 1311 and

1342. Discharges from a CSO discharge point are discharges from a point source that rcquirt an

MDES permit pursuant to Sections 301 and 402 of the Act, 33 U.S.C. $$ 13 I I and 1342.

ll

Case 5:17-cv-05684-JLS   Document 1   Filed 12/19/17   Page 15 of 33



59. At all times rclevant herein, Defendant's NPDES Permit has authorized the

discharge ofpollutants only from specified point sources (identified in the Permit as one or more

numbered'bufalls") to speoified watcrs of the United Stat€s and/or the Commonwealth, subject

to limitations and conditions set forth in the NPDES Permits

60. Defendant dischsrges treatcd wastewater from the Treatnent plant through

oufall 001 to the conestoga River. Defendant's MDES Permit No .p{ooz6743 authorizes the

discharge of tseated wastcwater from Oudall 00 t , provided that pollutants in the trearcd

wastewster do not exceed speoific effluent limiations set forth in the NPDES permit.

5 I . Defendant's NPDES Permit No. pA026743 also authorizes discharges of

combined sewage from five diversion chambers, identified as Outfalls 002, 003, 004, 005, and

006.

62. Part C.V.B.l.d of ttefendant's NPDES Permit No. PAOO26743also authorizes a

CSo-related bypass from CSO 100 during specific conditions specified in the permit. This

permitted bypass allows Defendant to discharge disinfecrcd primary effluent, affer it combines

with the fully tcded wastewater from fte r€st of the Tr€afin€nt Planl diractly into the conestoga

River from Outrall 001.

FIRIIT CLAIMFORRDLIEF
(Failure to Develop end Implemcnt an Adequete Long Term Control Plan)

63. The allegations ofthe foregoing Paragraphs are rralleged and incorporated herein

by reference.

64. EPA's CSO Policy requires the submission ofa "Long Term Conhol Plan', to

desoribe how the POTW will minimize or prevent CSOs. CSO Policy, 59 Fed. Reg. I 8b9 1 -94

(April 19, 1994).
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65. Part C.III.B of 2ffi5 NPDES Permit and Part C.V.B. of Defendant's 2010 NPDES

Permit rcquired, zter alia,thrlDefendant develop and implement a water quality based Long

Term Contsol Plan.

66. In 1998, Lancaster submitted a Long Term Contol Plan to EPA and PADEP.

67. On September 5, 200E, EPA issued an Administative Oder and Information

Request to Defendant pursusnt to Section 308 of the Clean Wat€r Act, 33 U.S.C. $ 131S.

68. Since at least Siptember 5,2008, Defendant's Long T€rm Control Plan has failed

to meet the r€quir€ments of Defendant's NPDES Pemit and the CSO Policy.

69. Defendant responded to EPA on October6,200E, October7,2fi)8, and January

13,2009.

70. On July 9,2009, Defendant submittcd to EPA an Amended Long Term Control

Plan.

71. On April2E,2010, EPA notified LancastEr that its Juty 9,2009 Amended Long

Terrn Control Plan was deficient bccansr, bter alia,Defendant failed to include documentation

of consideration of sensitive areas, failed to include evaluetion of altematives, did not discuss

cosUperformance considerations, did not demonstate that Defendant is maximizing trrestrnent at

the existing teatnent plant, and failed to include u implementstion schedule and milestones for

LTCP projects.

72. Defendant's failur€ to develop and implement an adequae Long Term Control

Plan constiturcs a violation of its MDES Permits and Section 301 of the Clean Water Act, 33

u.s.c. $ 13ll.

73. Sections 309@) and (d) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. gg 1319(b) and (d), provide that

any person who violates any condition or limitation which implements Section 301 of the CWA,
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including pcrmit conditions and limiationq shall be subject to injunctive relief and a civil

penalty. Defendant is also zubjeot to injunctive relief under the Clean Sueams Law, 35 p.S. gg

691.3,691.501,691.61I, and civil pcnalties under Section 605,35 P.S. $ 691.605. Each day thst

Lancaster fails to dwelop and implcment an .dequate Long Term Contol Plan in violation of its

NPDES Permit constitutes a separate violation of its NPDES Pcrmit and Section 30 I (a) of the

Act, 33 U.S.C. $ l3l l(a), and Section 202 of the Clean Strearns Law, 35 P.S. g 691.202.

74. Unless enjoined by an order ofthe Court, Defendant will continue to violst€ its

2010 NPDES Permit, and therefore Section 301(a) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. g l3l l(a),

and Section 2(D ofthe Clcan Streams Law, 35 P.S. $ 591.202, by failing to develop and

implement a Long Term Control Plan consistent with the requircments of its NPDES P€rmit and

Section 402(q) of the Clean Water Act.

75. Pusuant to Section 3@(d) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. g 1319(d), and the

Federal Civil Penalties Infldion Adjustnent Act of 1990, 28 U.S.C. g 26l, as amended,

Defendant is liable for civil penalties ofup to $37,500 per day per violation occutring on or after

January 12, 2009, and $51,570 per daj, per violation ocouning on and after Novcmbcr 2, 2015.

40 C.F.R. $ I 9.4. Defendant is also subject to civil penalties up to $ I 0,0(X) per day per violation

under Section 605 of thc Clean Stseams Law, 35 P.S. $ 691.605.

SECONII CLAIM FOR RELIEF
@flluent Limitetion Viohtions - Outh[ 00f)

76. The allegations ofthe foregoing Paragraphs are realleged and incorporated herein

by refercnce.

77. Defendant's NPDES Pcrmit authorizes it to discharge pollutants from a single

Trcatment Plant point identified as Ortfall 001, as speoified in Part A Scction I.A., of

Defendant's 2005 and 2010 NPDES Petmits. Discharges from Outfall 001 are subjeot to efflucnt
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limitations that prrohibit discharges of specified pollutants in excess of numeric monthly and

weckly average mass unit limits, as well as numeric mondtly and weckly average concentration

limits.

78. On numetous occasions since at least April 2fiD, Defendant discharged

wastewat€r containing pollutants from Outfall (X)l in violation of the elfluent limilations

contained in the 2005 and 2010 NPDES Pcrrnits.

79. Defendant submitted discharge monitoring rcports ('DMRs") to rcport the

effluent limit violations from Outfall 001. Defendant certificd to the accuracy ofthe information

rcported in the DMRs.

80, Appendix A, inoorporrted herein by reference, provides a table ofcurrently

known occasions on which Defendant discharged pollutants from the Treatment Plant at

concenfations that violatcd the NPDES Permits.

81. Section 301(a) of the CItrA, 33 U.S.C. $ l3l I (a), prohibits the discharge of any

pollutnt by any pemon except as aulhorized by a MDES permit issued by EPA or an authorized

Sat€ pursuant to Section ,t()2 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. $ 1342.

82. The receiving waters for Defendant's discharges in excess of eflluent limitations

conained in its applicable MDES Permit constih.te '\raten of the Commonweelth" within the

meaning of Section I ofthe Clean Stesms LaU 35 P.S. $ 691.1, and waters of the United States

that are 'havigable waters" within the meaning of Seotion 502(7) of the Clean Water Act, 33

u.s.c. $ 1362(7).

83. Sections 309(b) and (d) of the CWA,33 U.S.C. $$ 13l9@) and (d), provide that

any person who violates any condition or limitation which implements Section 301 of the CWA,

inoluding permit conditions and limitrtions, shall be subjest to iqiunctive r€lief and a civil
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penalty. Defendsnt is also subject to injunctive relief under the Clean Stseams Law, 35 p.S. gg

691.3, 691.601, 691.61 l, and civil penalties under Section 505, 35 P.S. g 691.605. Each day that

Lancaster discharges wastewatcr containing pollutants from outfall 001 in violation ofthe

effluent limits contained in its NPDES Permits eonstitutes I s€parate violation of a permit

condition or limiation and each discharge is a separate violation of section 301(a) ofthe Act, 33

U.S.C. $ 1311(a), and Scction 202 ofthe Clean Sreams Law, 35 p.S. g 691.202.

84. Unlcss enjoined by an order ofthe Court, Defcfldant will continue to discharge

pollutants in excess of its effluent limitations for Outfall 001 in violatior of Section 301 ofthe

Clean Wat€r Act, 33 U.S.C. g 1311, and Section 202 of the Clean Streams Law, 35 p.S. g

691.202.

85. Pursuant to Seotion 309(d) ofthe Clean Water Acg 33 U.S.C. g 1319(d), and the

Federal Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustnenr Act of 190, 28 U.S.C. g 2461, as amcnded,

Defendant is liable for civil penalties ofup to $37,5fi) per day per violdion occurring on or after

January 12, 2009, and $51,570 per day per violation occuning on and after November 2, 2015.

40 C.F.R $ 19.4. Defendant is also subject to civil penalties ofup to $10,000 per day per

violation under Section 605 ofthe Cleans Streams Law, 35 P.S. $ 691.605.

THIRD CI./UM FOR RELIEF
(Violation of NPDES Permit by Failing to Implement the Niue Minimum Controls)

86. The allegations ofthe foregoing Paragraphs are realteged and incorporatcd herein

by reference.

t7. Part III.A and E of Defendant's 2005 NPDES Permit required it to implement the

Nine Minimum ConEol measurrs from EPA's Guidance for Nine Minimum Contols. The

NMCs arc best management practises that serve as technology-bosed effluent timits in permits

that audrorize discharges from CSOs.
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88, The Nine Minimum Controls are technologr-based requircrnents and include the

following:

a) (#l) Proper opemtion and regular mainrcnance programs for the sewer system
and CSO outfalls;

b) (#2) Maximum use of storage in collection systcms;
c) (#3) Review and modification ofprctreaEncnt requircments to €nsure that CSO

impacts ere minimized;
d) (tl4) Maxfunization of flow to the POTW for
e) (#5) Elimination of CSOs during dry weathcr;
f) (#6) Control of solid and floatable materials in CSOs;
g) (#7) Pollution prcvention programs to rcduc€ conaminants in CSOs;
h) (#8) Public notification to ensure that the public rrccives adeq.ate nstification of

CSO occurrences and CSO impacts; and
i) (#9) Monitoring to effectively characterize CSO impacts and the efficacy of CSO

controls.

89. Part V.A of Defendant's 2010 MDES permit requires that the .,permitrce shall .

continue implementation of the Nine Minimum Contnols (NMCs), tandl dernonsfat€ system

wide complienc€ with the NMCs," and that "[PADEP] will use the EpA guidance document

entitled 'Guidancc for Nine Minimum Controls' (EPA 832-8 -95{03), dat€d May 1995, and

specific comments p,rovided during review of the NMCs documentation reports to determine

continued compliance with the CSO permit requirements."

90. Since at least September 201 l, Defendant has violated its MDES pcmit

conditions requiring implementation of the Ninc Minimum Contols as identified hercin.

91. Since at least Scptember 2011, Defendant has violated the requirerncnt to have

pmper operation and regular maintenance programs for the sewer systern and CSOs (Nine

Minimum Contnol #l) for reasons including, but not limited o, the following:

a) Failurc to rcview and modifr appropriately thc CSO Operations Manual;
b) Failure to maintain list offacilities critical to performanoe ofthc CSS and

Trcatnent Plang
c) Failure of Standad Operating Procedures to: ( I ) specificalty refercnce process

control vadablcs (e.g. flow rates, oxygen system set points, number of units to be
online) and"ior the lcvels and units ofthose variables that require ections to ensur€
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that systems and process units are maximized; (2) speci$ the informtion that
should be referenced to determine the appropriarc amount ofreturn, waste,
dissolved oxygan, sampling, and chlorine/dechlorination doses; (3) provide
process contnol ranges to be expected for sludge or solids, and failed to provide
the optimal range for general dry weather flows, or settings or ranges for wet
wearher events; (4) contain operational protocols concerning issucs with solids in
the North Treaunent Train" North Pump Station, Stevens Avenue Pump Station,
and Engleside Pump Station, associated with the lack ofgrit removal capability.

d) Failure to have formal taining msnuals or comprehensive records offormal
taining for employees for collection systcm and CSO maintenance;

e) Failurc to have a stucnucd preventive maintenance pnogram for cleaning the
collection syst€m. Failu€ to identiry the amount of sewer lines cleaned on a
regular schedule and failure to inmrporate an annual cyclc that would incorporate
cleaning ofthe entirc sysrcm within a scheduled timefiame (such as a l0-year
cycle).

f) Failure to have suffrcient documentation ofmaintenance or inspootion activities
conducted in the collection sysrcm. Lack of wriuen SOPs for conducting or
documenting maintenance or inspection activities in the collection system.

g) Failure to maintain rccords of inspection progress and to develop a program for
rtcording complaints from the public ofbackups, blockages, sewer overflows,
CSOs, and spills, and failure to document response to such complaints.

92. Since at least Septernber 201I, Defendant has violatcd the requirement to

mardmize use of the collection system for storage (Nine Minimum Control #2) for reasons

including, but not limited to, the following:

a) Failure to take sdequate steps to gonbol the accumulation ofdebris, grit, and
sediment in the combined sewer system, limiting the use ofthe system for storage
ofcombined sewage,

b) Failure to eliminate the discharge of groundwater from the Lancasrcr School
Disrict that goes to the Norttr Pump Station, which would increase storage in the
Defendant's collection system.

93. Since at least September 2011, Defendant has violarcd the requirernent to review

and modi$ preteatnent requiremants to assure CSO impaob are minimizcd (Ninc Minimum

Control #3) for reasons including, but not limited to, failure to esablish a system of oversight of

significant industrial users to modif their flows during wet weather €vents.

94. Since at least Scptomber 201 l, Defendant has violatcd the requirement to

maximize flow to the POTW for treatnent (NMC lI4) for reasons including but not limitEd to,
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failure to have a preventative maintenrnce prognm for the primary clarifiers that would

maximize flows to the Treatment Plant for treafrcnt and would reduce excessive wear ftom

abrasive grit.

95, Since at least Septembcr 201 l, Defendant has violated thc rcquircment to

eliminarc CSOs during dry weather (NMC #5) for reasons including, but not limited to, failure to

documant development of inspection irocedures for derccting and eliminating Dry Wealher

Overflows and for uulyzing the cause of spills or overflow events.

96. Since at least Septcmbcr 201 l, Defendant has violated the requir€ment to control

solid and floaable materials in CSOs (NMC #6) for reasons including, but not limited to, failure

o insall solids and floatable contols at CSO locations.

97. Since at least September 2011, Defendant has violated the requirement to notift

the public to cnsur€ adequate notifrcation of CSO occunences and impacts (NMC #8) for reasons

including, but not limit€d to, the failure to notiry the public ofCSO cvents and to post notice of

CSO impacts.

9E. Since at least September 201l, Dcfendant has violarcd the rcquirement to

effectively characterize CSO impacts and efficecy of CSO contsols (NMC #9) for reasons

including, but not limited to, fte following:

a) Failurc to use c method ofmonitoring overflows that provides accurate
information rcgarrding overllow volume;

b) Failurc to transrnit information from flow meters to the Defendant's Supervisory
Conrol and Data Acquisition System;

c) Failurc to have SOP to dercrmine the impact to the environment of domcstio
wastewater spills and failure to have procedures for calculating spilUrelease
volume and a timeframe for the duration of the occutrlence.

99. Pursuant to Sections 3{}9(b) and (d) ofthe CWA, 33 U.S.C. $ 1319(b) and (d), any

person who violates any condition or limiation which implements Section 301 of the Clean
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Water Act, including permit oonditions and limitations, shall be subject to injunctivc relief and

civil penalties. Defendant is also subject to injunctive relief under thc Clean Steams Law, 35

P.S. $$ 691.3,691.601, 691.61I, and civil penalties under Section 605,35 P.S. g 691.605. Each

day that Lancaster fails to comply with the Nine Minimum Contols as required by drc

conditions of its NPDES Permit constitrtes a separate violation of Section 30 I (a) of the CWA,

33 U.S.C. $ l3l l(a), End S€ction 202 of the Clcan Sheams Law, 35 P.S. i 691.202.

100. Unless enjoined by an onder ofthe Court, Defendant will continue to violate

Section 301 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. g l3l l, and Sootion 202 of the Clean Stneams Law, 35 p.S.

g 69 I .202, by failing o comply with the conditions of its 20 I 0 NPDES Permit rcgarding the

Nine Minimum Controls.

l0l. Pursuant to Section 309(d) of the Clesn Wat€r Act, 33 U.S.C. g l3l9(d), and the

Fcderal Civil Penalties Inflation Adjusunent Act of 1990, 2E U.S.C. g 2461, as amended,

Defendant is liable for civil penalties of up to $37,5@ per day per violation mcurring on or after

January 12, 2009, and $51,570 per day per violation ocourring on and after Novembcr 2, 2015.

40 C.F.R. $ 19.4. Defendant is also subject to civil penalties up to $10,0(X) per day per violation

under Section 605 ofthe Clean Sterns Law,35 P.S. $ 691.605.

FOURTE CLAIM T'OR RELIEF
(Senitery Server Overfiows into Wrter of tbe Uaited Shter)

102. The allegations ofthe foregoing Paragraphs are realleged and incorporated herrin

by reference.

103. Parts A, B, and C of the 2005 NPDES Permit and of the 2010 NPDES Permit

authorize Defendant to discharge ftom looations identificd in the Permits into waters ofthe

United States.
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104. The 2005 and 2010 Permis do not authorize Sanitary Sewer Overflow ('SSO")

discharges into waters ofthe United States.

105. Since at least March27,20l2,Defendant had numerous SSOs, as identified on

Appendix B attached hereto.

105. The receiving waters into which Defendant's SSOs discfarged constitrte waters

of the United Statcs that are "navigable waters" within the meaning of Section 502(7) ofthe

Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. $ 1362(A and'\vat€rs of the Commonwealth" within the meaning

of Section I ofthe Clean Srcams Law,35 P.S. $ 591.1.

lO7. Section 301(a) ofthc CIVA,33 U.S.C. g l3ll(a) and Sections 201 and 202 oftre

Clean Steams Law, 35 P.S. S$ 691.201 and 691.202, prohibit the discharge ofany pollutant by

any person orcept as ar.rthorizcd by an NPDES permit issued by EPA or an authorized State

pursuant to section 402 of the cwA, 33 u.s.c. $ 1342.

108. Each day of each ofthe SSOs idcntificd herein violatcd the terms and conditions

of Part C of dre 2010 MDES Permit and oonstitutes a separatp violation of Section 301(a) of the

Clean Water Act 33 U.S.C. $ l3l1(a) and Section 202 of the Clean Strcams Law, 35 P.S. $

691.202.

109. Sections 309(b) and (d) ofthe Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. $$ t3l9(b) and (d),

provide rhat any person who violates any condition which implements Section 301 of the CWA,

including permit conditions and limiations, shall be subjeot to injunctive reliefand a civil

penalty. Defendant is also subjcct to injunctive reliefunder the Clean Steams Law, 35 P.S. $$

691.3,691.501,691.61l, and civil penalties under Section 605,35 P.S. $ 691.605.
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ll0. Pursuant to Section 309(d) of the Ctean Water Act, 33 U,S.C. g 1319(d), and the

Federal Civil Penalties Inflation AdjusEncnt Act of 1990, 28 U.S.C. g 2461, as amended,

Defendant is liable for civil penalties of up to $37,500 per day per violation occuning on or after

January 12, 2009' and $51,570 per day per violation oocurring on and after November 2, 2015.

40 C.F.R. g 19.4. Defendant is also subjecr to civil pcnalties ofup to $10,000 per day per

violation under Section 605 of the Clean Streams Law,35 p.S. 
$ 691.605.

r-f.liTmlrmd

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully request that the Court enter judgment on their

bchalf against Defendant as follows:

a) A petmanent injunction directing Defendant to take all steps necessary to schieve

pennanent and consistent compliance with the prohibition on unpermitrcd disoharges contained

in Section 301(a) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. g 13l l(a), and the pennsylvania Clean Streams Law,

35 P.S. $$ 691.3,591.601,69l.6lt;

b) A permancnt injunction directing Defendant to take all steps neoessary to achieve

pennanent and consistent compliance with the clean water Act and the rcgulations promutgated

thereunder, and all terms and conditions of its MDES Pcrmit;

c) A judgment assessing civil penalties against Defendant for up to $32,5fl) pcr day

for each violation of the CWA occuning on or after January I 2, 2009, and $5 I ,570 per day per

violation occurring on and after November 2, 2015. 40 C.F.R. $ 19.4, and up to $10,000 per day

for each violation, pursuant to Section 605 ofthe Clean Streams Law,35 P.S. g 691.605;

d) Award lhe Plaintiffs their costs in this action; and
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e) Grant the United States such other and further relief as the Court deems

appropriate.

Respectfu lly submitted,

FOR TIIE UNITED STATES:

JEFFREYH. WOOD
Acting Assistant Attomey General
Environment and Nafural Resources Division
U.S. Department of Justice

DONNAD. DUER
Trial Attomey
Environmental Enforcement Section
Environment and Natural Resources Division
U.S. Departrnent of Justice
P.O. Box 76ll
Washington, DC 20044
Phone: (202) 514-3475
Fax: (202) 616-6583
Donna.Duer@usdoj.gov
DC Bar No. 414056

o
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Of Counsel:

DOUGLAS FRANKENTI{ALER
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region III
1650 Arch Steet
Philadelphia, P A 191 03 -2029

CATE TIERNEY
SARAH GONZALEZ
Attomey Advisors
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Headquarters
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20460
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FORTHE COMMONWEALTH OF
PENNSYLVANIA, DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION :

S J. TABER
Regional Counsel
PA Supreme Court I.D. No. 44486
ntaber@pa.gov

E. WILLIAMS
Assistant Counsel
PA Supreme Court I.D. No. 3 19584
jannwillia@pa.gov

Office of Chief Counsel
PA Department of Environmental Protection
909 Elmerton Avenue
Harrisburg, PA 171 10-8200
Phone: 717 -705-4817
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t)-tlt! Psrsmeter Type of o/t

Ercecded
LinitVdue

Velne

4130D009
Total

Phosphorus
Monthly Ave 2.2rWlL l0 2mglL

4t10Dos) TSS
Max Weekly

Ave 87 mgll- 93 45 rtglL

411012009 TSS Ave 50 67 30

41t0D009 TSS
Max Weekly

Ave
14,554 tbyd 2t 12,040 lbyd

4t30D009 TSS Ave 74 lbsld 6 lbvd

9130DO09
Fecel

Coliform
Geo Mean

2o4nl100 nl 2 200nl100 mlAve

s/3rD0t0 Fecal
Coliform

Geo Mean
237n1100 nl 19 200n/100 mlAve

t0BU20t0 Total Chlorine
Residual

Inst Max 0.47 mElL 12 O.42mglL

t2l3U20t0 Total Chlorine
Residual

Inst Max O.47 mglL 12 0.42mslL

ll3lDOll TSS
Max Weekly

Ave
77 mglL 7l

4l mslL 37

45 mglll

113U20tl TSS Ave 30

2D8t20tl Total
Monthly Ave 2.49mglL 25

42ms.lL 40

6l mglL 36

0.68 mg/L 62

2rrn.glL

2D8D0rr TSS Ave 30

a2812011 TSS
Max Weekly

Ave
45mglL

3ttlDotl Total Chlorine
Residual

Inst Max 0.42nglL

4t30D011
Toal Chlorine

Residual
Inst Max 0.44mglL 5 0.42mglL

513tDotl Total Chlorine
Residual

Inst Max 0.69rnEliL il 0.42trnglL

6l30D0tt Total Chlorine
Residual

Inst Max O.67 mslL m 0.42mgfi-

9t10D0rr Fecal
Coliform

Geo Mean 376rllffiml rjrt 2fihl100 ml
Ave

tol3u20tl Total Chlorine
Residual

Inst Max 0.46mglL 10 O.42mglL

Total Chlorine
Residual

1u30a0tt Inst Max 0.4E mg/L l4 0,42mglL

APPENDIXA
aa ed Stotes ond PA"DEP v. City of Lancoscr

EtrFLUENT LIMITATION TABIJ OF VIOLATIONS
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tiltE Parameter Typc of
Violation

.h
Erceeded

Limit Vrlue
Frm'l

vltD0t2 Total Chlorine
Residual

Inst Max 0.77 nglL taB 0.42m91L

2n9n0t2 Total Chlorine
Residual

Inst Max 0.43 mg/L 2 0.42melL

3t31D0t2
Total Chlorinc

Residual
Inst Max 0.48 mg/L l4 0.42ng/L

4i3020t2
Toal Chlorine

Residual
Inst Max l.34nnelL 219 0.42mglL

r2t31113
Total residue

Chlorine
Inst Max 0.67 mElL 600/o 0.42wlL

lRl^4 TSS
IvIax Weekly

Ave
72mglL ff/o 45mglL

tRUt4 TSS
Max Weekly

Ave
15,407 lbvd 28o/o 12,040 lbs/d

2D8ll4 TSS
Max Weekly

Ave
60 ntglL 33% 45mglL

2DAt4 TSS Ave 33 lU/s 30

3t3y14 TSS
Max l20mglL l670/o 45mglL

Ave
3Blll4 TSS Monthly 44mgl 47% 30ffiglL

3t3vt4 TSS Ma<Weekly 24,551 lbs/d 105% 2,0a0melL

3t3Ul4 TSS Monthly t,762lbsld 9/o 8,026 lbs/d

6/30lt4 Total Chtorine
Inst Max 0.49mglL t7% O.42mglL

Residual

0a3u2014 Fecal
Coliform

Gco Mean 221
cfir/l00ml

llo/o 200n/100 ml
Ave

t0t3tDot4 Total Chlorine Inst Max 0.53 mg/l Sff/o 0.42mgl
r€sidual

03t3V2015 TSS Inst Max 0.4E l4o/o 0.42

0y3rD0r5 TSS Ave 35 17o/o 0.30

02t29D0t6 TSS MorWeekly
Ave

6l mg/l 360/o 0.45 mgA

0a29DOl6 TSS Max Weekly
Ave

12,466iwd 4o/o 12,040 ib/d

04t30D0r6 TSS Ma:rWeekly
Ave

70 mg/l 560/o 0.45m€/t

0781D016 Total Monthly Ave 2.54mgl 27o/o 2m91

0D.t30a0l6 Total Monthly Ave 2.41 mgfl 2lo/o 2mdl
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tr-].111 IYpe of Reported o/o

Exoeoded
LimitVdue

rcBtnorc Total
Monthly Ave 2.5 t\gfl 25o/o 2^eA

r2t31Dot6 TSS Max Weekly
Ave 52m€/t t6% 0.45 mgfl

0?/28n017 Carbonaceous lvlax Wcekly
Ave 5t mg/l 45o/o 0.40 mg/t

0a28not7 Carbonaceous Ave 28 t2% 0.25
02D8n0fi Total Chlorine

Inst Max 0.64 mgllresidual 52o/o 0.42mg\

02n8tfl Totrl
Monthly Ave 2.4'mlefi 2tr/o 2rmgfl

02128D017 TSS Ma:r Weekly
Ave lT6 n,gll 29lo/" O.45 mg/l

02D8t2017 TSS ve 7l l37o/o 0.30
02t28n0n TSS Max Weekly

Ave 25,0sibtd l08o/o t2,040 ibtd
02D8t2017 TSS Ave ib/d 22 o/" ib/d
$t3tno17 Total Chlorine

r€sidual Inst Max 0.75 mel 79o/o 0.42m9/.
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B
United $aa and PADEP w Cily of Laacosler

SANITARY SEWEROVERFI,OW TABLE OF VIOLATIONS

Drte Ceurc of Spill tcFftlit] lYetcr Body

March27,2012 Heavy grease accumulation along
Columbia Avenue at Stone Mill
Road

Unknown Little Conestoga Creek

2012 enor at AWTP Unknown River
September 8, 2012 Mechanical failur€ at Stevcn Avenue 200,000 Conestoga River

Station
February 16,2013 Elecric utility problem at the 75,000 Conestoga River

Garden Sation
Febnury 20, 2013 Mechanical failure at lhe Conestoga 25,000 Conestoga River

Gardcn

March 25,2013 Heavy grease accumulation along
Columbia Avcnuc at Stone Mill
Road

80,000 Littlc Conestoga Crcek

April 4,2013 Heavy grease accumulation along
Columbia Avenue at Stone Mill
Road

80,000 Little Conestoga Crrek

December 3, 2013 Heavy grcase accumulation along
Columbia Avenue at Stone Mill
Road IN 8 inch pipe

Unknown Little Concstoga Crcek

January 6, 2014 Heavy grcase aooumulation along
Stone Mill Road

I1,000 Little Conestoga Crcek

January 9, 2014 North Pump Sation maintenance 7,000 Conestoga Rivet

December 10,

2014
Grit Chambcr valve malfunction Unknovvn Conestoga River

March 2,2015 City widc powcr outage resulting m 94,000 Conestoga Rivcr
discharge at CSO Outfall 002 at

Engleside Diversion Chambcr

June 3, 2015 Seal warcr failure resulting in
dischargc at CSO Outfall fi)2 at
Engleside Diversion Chamber

107,730 Conestoga River

Tripped brcaker, Groffiown PS off-
line

No discharge to waterFebruary 25,2017 Unknown
body
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